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TO: San Francisco Taxi Color Schemes and Medallion Holders  

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement & Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services 

DATE:  October 13, 2022 

SUBJECT:    Lesbians Who Tech Conference 2022 
 

 
Please note that the following event will be taking place and please note the relocated taxi stand.   
 
Wednesday, Oct. 12 through Friday, Oct. 14: The 9th Annual Lesbians Who Tech & Allies 
Summit event takes place in the Castro Theatre and on Castro Street from Wednesday, Oct. 12 to 
Friday, Oct. 14. For event details visit https://lesbianswhotech.org. 
 
Effective from 11:59 p.m., Monday, Oct. 10 through 10 a.m., Saturday, Oct. 15, Castro Street 
between Market and 19th streets are closed. The intersection of Castro and 18th streets remains 
open 
 
The taxi stand located on Castro St. has been temporarily moved to the south side of 18th Street, 
west of Castro Street. 
 

 
 
 

https://click.message.sfmta.com/?qs=1b96f23170233b16010567c2bcfe76d69aeefbd6b42fc25ce0c74acc970b93c2d4476ff2ef2aa082d869612493fd0f47a8546858f65596ae

